MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

“ignt Name: Diablo
~est No.: 50-323
Lif#2ing Stage: OL
Licewo e Branch: L
Proicc. anager: H,
Review “*ius: Comp

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20885

APR =z < 1985

Division of Licensing

Robert J. Bosnak, Acting Assistant Director
Components & Structures Engineering
Division of Engineering

INPUT ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF ELECTRICAL
EQUIPMENT IMPORTANT TO SAFETY FOR DIABLO CANYON UNIT 2

SER SUPPLEMENT NO. 31

Canyon Unit 2

icensing Branch #3
Schierling
lete

The enclosed supplemental safety evaluation report input, prepared by the

Equipment Qualification Branch, Division of Engineering, provides the results
of our review of the applicants submittals on environmental qualification of

electrical equipment

important to safety.

Director

. Bosnak, Acting Assistant

Components & Structures Engineering

Division of Engineering

Enclosure: As stated

cc: J. P. Knight
H. L. Thompson
V. Noonan

G. Knighton

k. LaGrange

H. Schierling
H. Walker
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